
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: DJB latest Official Comment
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:05:32 PM

Sounds good!
 
I know – End of summer stuff I guess – and I’m sure you were busy getting everyone ready to start
school again!! 
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:56 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: DJB latest Official Comment
 
Yes, Sara.  It's fine to post (with attachment).  It's already public on the pqc-forum, so I don't
think it hurts anything.  
 
Boy - I haven't talked with you in what feels like forever!  That's strange!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:38 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: DJB latest Official Comment
 
Is it ok for me to go ahead and post DJB’s 9/8/21 NTRU Prime official comment (with attachment)? 
He stated that he was making it an official comment, so I’m sure he is waiting for it to get posted.  
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